

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, PO'OKELA RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Updated mask guideline:</u> The Hawai'i State Department of Education (HIDOE) will be updating its COVID-19 safety protocols to make outdoor masking at public school campuses and HIDOE facilities optional for students, faculty and staff, effective March 9, 2022. Indoor masking will continue to be required.

SENIORS: Just a reminder to order your cap and gown by Monday, April 4th. Expect to pay \$95.50. No orders are allowed after this date. Online is the only way to order your cap and gown. Please check your email for the information of how to order online and other information. Please see Ms. Ellis in room H103 with any questions or concerns. Mahalo!

<u>SENIORS:</u> All seniors report to Boarder's field TODAY for Po'okela for a MANDATORY Alma Mater practice for graduation. Please go as quickly as possible right after the first period on Wednesday.

## Aloha Junior Prom Attendees,

Please check your email from Ms. Abad, the school website or Monday's daily bulletin thoroughly as we prepare for the upcoming prom on Saturday, March 26, 2022 at the beautiful Sheraton Maui. Your student leaders have worked very hard over the past few months to plan this event. We look forward to a fun and exciting evening!

## TABLE RESERVATIONS

Table reservation sign ups will be in Ms. Abad's classroom (P8) at LUNCH ONLY on WEDNESDAY, 03/23. Table reservations are on a first come, first serve basis.

Tables seat 10 attendees. Specific tables will be reserved for groups of 10. You may come in with a list of 10 attendees to reserve an entire table. If you prefer to reserve only a few seats, you may choose one of the tables not designated for groups of 10. If you are taking a guest, you MUST be sitting with your guest (non-Junior, non-LHS student).

Not everyone on your table needs to be present for table reservations - Only ONE person will be permitted to make the reservation needed for your group.

Congratulations to Alexandra Godoy and Joselin Dominguez who placed first in the 2022 808 Digital Storytellers Public Service Announcement contest. The broadcast media class wins \$1,000 for the purchase of new digital media equipment/supplies for Lahainaluna. I mua Lahainaluna! Special shoutout to LC Castillo, Gabby Corpuz, and Ms. Zupancic's class helped make this video possible. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Special shoutout to our robotics team</u> who reached in the quarterfinals of the First Robotics Competition San Diego Regional presented by Qualcomm this past weekend. I mua Lahainaluna!

Anyone interested in paddling for Napili Canoe Club this summer. There will be sign ups this Saturday March 26 from 9 -11 am at Hanakao'o Beach (Canoe Beach). Please bring a copy of your birth certificate.

## **SPORTS SHORTS**

Water Polo: Puliki Rogers scored a team leading seven goals to help the Lahainaluna High School girls water polo team defeat Baldwin 18-16 yesterday afternoon at Kihei Aquatic Center. Maile Cacal added 4 goals, Tara Zamani 3 goals, Anuhea Naki 3 goals, and Healani Kanekoa 1 goal. I MUA LAHAINALUNA!

## MIL MEET NO. 2 Friday's Results At Yamamoto Track & Field Facility TOP 8

Girls

200—8. Margaret Oneal, Lah, 29.04. 400—2. Margaret Oneal, Lah, 1:06.43; 100 hurdles—6. Arabella Silao, Lah, 20.60; 1,600 relay—5. Lahainaluna 5:00.01, Long jump—6. Cadence Ako, Lah, 12-09.00; Discus throw—7. Cadence Ako, Lah, 52-06;

Boys

400—1. Timothy Heile, Lah, 55.86; 300 hurdles—7. Dylan Sagon, Lah, 50.67; 1,600 relay—8. Lahainaluna 4:12.96. High jump—6. Ikaika Gonzalez, Lah, 4-08.00. Long jump—4. C-Jay Caguioa, Lah, 18-03.50; 7. Hoken Hironaka, Lah, 17-05.00; Triple jump—6. C-Jay Caguioa, Lah, 34-11.75; Shot put—3. Kalaeloa Tancayo, Lah, 35-07.00; Discus throw—8. Morgan Montgomery, Lah, 81-07.

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Beef Chili Nachos, Broccoli, Green Salad, Pog Slushie, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Theressa Cabading, Tristen Cabading, Audrey Cacal, Maile Cacal, C-Jay Caguioa, Matt Calivo.

\*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.